
 

AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.
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30-105-04EXCEPTION TO SF 30
APPROVED BY OIRM 11-84

STANDARD FORM 30 (Rev. 10-83)
Prescribed by GSA

1. The purpose of this Amendment is to make the follow ing revisions:
                   2.7 Fire Station Plan - w ill change in its entirety
2. The amendment w ill also answ er questions submitted under RFI# 4 dated 5 June 2008.
3. All other terms and conditions shall remain unchanged.
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14-Apr-2008

10B. DATED  (SEE ITEM 13)

9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

X The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offer  is extended, X is not extended.

Offer must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one of the following methods: 
(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning 1 copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;
or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE 
RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN  
REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, 
provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS.
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO:  (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE
 CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying 
office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(B).

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT:   Contractor is not,   is required to sign this document and return copies to the issuing office.
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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
         
SUMMARY OF CHANGES   
 
 
SECTION 00800 - SPECIAL CONTRACT REQUIREMENTS  
 
 
 
The following have been added by full text:  
        Q & A RFI#4 5 JUN 08
 

Request for Clarifications Regarding 
Solicitation W917PM-08-R-0043  

2/209th HQ Facilities, ANA Kunduz Phase II, Afghanistan 
RFI # 4  5 June 2008 

 
Q1. Bid Item Site Survey and Master Plan. It is not clear what the Master Plan “scope” is 
for this Phase II bid item.  Since we are required to survey the site, and update the master 
plan and integrate efforts with the phase I contractor, can you please clarify.   

A1. Section 01010 Scope of Work, paragraph 4.1 defines the requirement for this effort. The 
Phase II construction may create deviations to the existing master plan, and the master plan 
may “require minor site master planning to include infrastructure” to update phase II 
changes. 

Q2. Bid Item Line 0016 Paving of Access Road. The MP shows base road awarded. We 
assume the Phase I contractor is developing/using the gravel road.  We will plan on asphalt 
paving per specifications.  Will the gravel road be shaped and prepared by the Phase I 
contractor and ready to pave by the Phase II contractor?   

A2. Bid item line 0016 Paving of Access Road. This line item calls for the paving of a gravel 
access road. 

Q3. Review of MP drawing and legend to bid schedule and appended drawings and 
scope narratives. 

a. Line item 000507 Fire Station Facility - Bldg 1021on the Master Plan.  Legend 
depicts 131SM, Appendix drawing and scope narrative shows 520SM. Please 
clarify the size of the Fire Station. 

A3.a Section 01010 Scope of Work is correct. The Fire Station facility should be 
520SM. The Appendix X FIRE STATION Plan Drawing (also shown as Appendix V 
on the FIRE STATION Floor Plan) is deleted by this amendment and replaced by the 
attached Appendix X FIRE STATION Plan Drawing. 
 
b. Line item 000304 Battalion Storage Bldg.  MP legend depicts 992SM, Appended 

drawing shows 800SM.  Please clarify 
A3.b The Appendix Drawing is correct. The facility is 800SM. 
 
c.  Line item 000508 BHC/GHC Arms Storage Bldg 410.  MP drawing legend 

shows 70 SM, appended drawing show 700SM, and SOW paragraph 4.27 item F 
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specifies construct each at 350SM.  Are there two arms rooms in one building 
with a total building area of 700SM?   If not please clarify. 

A3.c  Section 01010 Scope of Work, paragraph 4.27 accurately defines the 
requirement for this effort. The requirement is for two 350SM contiguous Arms 
Storage buildings for the BHC/GHC. 

 






